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TO:      Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:       09/17/2024       

SUBJECT: Contract with American Response Vehicle 

________________________________________________________________________ 

File Summary:  
Request Council authorization to enter into a contract agreement with American Response Vehicle, 

(ARV) for the purchase of 1new emergency care apparatus at the cost of $436,936.00. The unit should 

be online Quarter 3 of 2026. 

Contract termination language / clause: N/A 

Why are you requesting?  

This unit will replace a high mileage ageing unit. The unit scheduled for replacement will then be assigned 
to the division’s reserve fleet, replacing older units. 

The cost for this FY is: $436,936.00. 

The cost for future FY is: N/A 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes. 

Account information: 

 2614 505707 5713 96957 Fire_TRUCK_2024 

Has an RFP been obtained? N/A 

Sole source? N/A  

Name of cooperative purchasing agreement if being utilized:  

Yes, Houston Galveston Area Council, (HGAC). Contract #AM10-23.  

File Number: L0946-24 

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


